Email ETD DEPARTMENT

Re: Request for approval for gazette notification of ETD 33 Document- 25014

From : rajput ashok <rajput.ashok@gmail.com> Tue, Jul 16, 2024 02:42 AM
Subject : Re: Request for approval for gazette notification of ETD 33 Document- 25014
To : ETD DEPARTMENT <eetd@bis.gov.in>
Cc : Sheetal Sumeet Jain <sheetal1972@nic.in>

The document approved please.

On Thu, Jul 11, 2024 at 11:03 AM ETD DEPARTMENT <eetd@bis.gov.in> wrote:
Gentle Reminder!
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We promote correspondence via email. 1 SHd & gRT TER & 9¢1d1 &d 8
Save Paper & Environment. Please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This email was sent to you by BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS. This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and the information it contains is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete this email and inform the sender as soon as possible. Any copying distribution or other action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful. BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS does not accept liability for
any damage that arises as a result of email transmission.

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

To: "Ashok Kumar Rajput" <akrajput@nic.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 11:45:59 AM

Subject: Re: Request for approval for gazette notification of ETD 33 Document- 25014

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

To: "rajput ashok" <rajput.ashok@gmail.com>, "Ashok Kumar Rajput” <akrajput@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:53:20 PM

Subject: Request for approval for gazette notification of ETD 33 Document- 25014

Our Ref: ETD 33/G-1 29
May 2024

Subject: Approval for ETD 33 document as Revision of Indian Standards.
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Dear Shri Ashok Kumar Rajput,

This has reference to the following Revision of Indian Standard finalized under Winding Wire Sectional Committee, ETD 33:

Sn. Document No. Document Type Title
L. ETD/33/25014 Revision Specifications for Particular Types of Winding Wires Part 0 General Requirements Section
1S 13730 : Part 0 : 2 Enamelled rectangular copper wire (Third Revision)
Sec 2: 2018

In accordance with BIS Act 2016, I enclose copy of Revision of Indian Standards mentioned above finalized by ¢ Winding Wire Sectional Committee

ETD 33’ in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Electrotechnical Division Council
(ETDC).

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as possible recording your approval for the adoption of
Amendment to Indian Standards as stated above on behalf of the Electrotechnical Division Council (ETDC).

I shall be glad, if you return the above documents as early as possible, according your approval as Chairman, ETDC for its publication as Indian
Standard.

Thanking you,
Yours sincerely,

Asit Kumar Maharana
Scientist 'E' & Head (ETD)
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This email was sent to you by BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS. This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and the information it contains is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete this email and inform the sender as soon as possible. Any copying distribution or other action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful. BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS does not accept liability for
any damage that arises as a result of email transmission.

Regards

Ashok Kumar Rajput

Member (Power Systems), Central Electricity Authority
Ministry of Power (Govt. of India)

Room No. 301 (North), Sewa Bhawan, R.K.Puram
New Delhi- 110066

Mobile No.-+919868202176

Ph.(off.) 011-26732301
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